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Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen®@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 11:46 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: TCMG/SDPB098I0118/AKW - YP2038Z Date of accident 1 Jan 18
Attachments: 04012018112715-0001 . pdf

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Mdm Ling <mdmling@tcmg.com.sg>

Cc: Ihling@tcmg.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TCMG/SDPE0OSRIO118/AKW - YP2038Z Date of accident 1 Jan 18

Without Prejudice
Dear Mdm Ling

We do not agree with your appointed surveyors.
We will be getting LKK to conduct pre-repair inspection. They will be in touch with you. Thank you.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment to conduct PRS (attached for reference). Thank you.
Regards,

Rachel Tan, Executive | P. +65 6804 7846 | Rachel.tan@sq.gaig.com

GREXTANMERICAN
INLEAANCE COMPANY .
Claims | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

This email transmassion, including any attachmenis, Is intended soleby for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are
nat th intended recipient, be aware that any dis

closure, copying, distribution of use of the contents of this e-mail Is prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the miessage and its attachments
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For more information on our financial rast ngs, visit GAIG.corm/FinancialStrength.

From: Mdm Ling [mailto:mdmling @tcmg.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Ta ni@se.gaig.com>

Cc: lhling@teme.com.se

Subject: Ref: TCMG/SDP8098I0118/AKW - YP2038Z Date of accident 1 Jan 18

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to your mail dated 4 Jan 18,

Our client is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyors as the Single Joint Expert.
Our client’s panel of surveyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached.

Yours faithfully,

Mdm Ling
Toammy Choo Mark Go LLC

The content of this e-mail message and anv atiachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the sddressee. If vou ase not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, ar copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 17 you recaive this message in error, please nodily the sender
immedinzely by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,



iN-2018 B9:82 From:TCMG 65385858 To:6E353354 Pase:l-1

TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC

Advocatos & Solicitors Commissioner For Oaths Hatary Public
UEN NO : 201523418E

(a law earporation with limited liability)

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD #14-15/18

MANHATTAN HOUSE

SINGAPORE 169876

TEL : (65) 6532 2455

FAX | (B5) B538 9850 (Services of Courl Documents By Fax Mot Accepted)

E-.'.I'IAJL.-.IhIi:*g@tr.mg.coﬂ.:g;mn‘mﬁmmmmg.:m.sg
OurRef; . TCMG/SDP8098I/0118/AKW _' A\ LE T
Your Ref;  YP 2038 7 ' el

3 January 2018

BY FAX NO. 6235 3354 ONLY

M/s Great American Insurance Company
3 Temasek Avenue #16-01

Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Cear Sirs,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

We act for Ng Knrig Beng Patrick, the owner and/or driver of motor vehicle no. SDP 8098
J, which was Involved in an accident along Seletar West Farmway 1 on 1 January 2018 at
15:30 hrs, '

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming agalnst your insured motor vehicle no, £ b
YP 2038 Z for damages and/or Injuries, costs and disbursements as a result of your =
Insured’s negligence,

Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s motor vehicie
at M/s AK Workshop,{ No 10 AMK Ind Pk 2A #04-10 AMK Autopoint , Singapore(568047)-
Matthew Ng @ 9339 7780).

If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you
have waived the requirement for the pre-repalr inspection.

a.l'\
MR LING-LEONG HUI |
cc. M/s AK Workshop BY FAX 65561558 ONLY
(Yref : SDP8098I)
2N
DIRECTOR : LING LEORG HUI CONSULTANTS : TOMMY CHOO TUCK SOON

POOTS LAURENCE JAMES
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 020172098 17:01
SUBMITTED BY: Soe Jis ¥i

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report correctly the detade of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholdar andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withoiding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy ability.

4. The Esue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy Eability on the part of the insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

§. This repord will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and thal coples of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this rapart ta the Insurers, you hereby consent to tha archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the repor being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/01/2018 17:01
Date Of Accident 01/01/2018 15:30
Exact Location Of Accident SELETAR WEST FARMWAY 1
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SDPB09&.
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner NG KONG BENG, PATRICK
MREIC No 805753146
Email Address CARLINKPATRICK@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phane Mo (LOCAL) +65-9794 3298
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-97943298
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Maodel FPREMIO-1.5 F {A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance paolicy

for repair ta your vehicla? NG

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number DATMTPVO100454

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName aof Driver NG KOMNG BENG, PATRICK
MNRIC No 505753146

Date Of Birth 20/04/1949

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass O7/10/1967

Driving Experience 50 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Mumbar {LOCAL) +65-97943298

Fax Numbear

Contact Mumbear OFFICE-97943258

EMail Address CARLINKPATRICK@GMAIL.COM

Fage 1 of 19



Address 60 HILLSIDE DRIVE
Postcode 548009

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle x

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles Involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
amhbulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

solicitingloffering accident claims assistance. NO

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Statlon

Police Station Name SERANGOON NORTH NEIGHBOURHCOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 108 SERANGOON NORTH AVENUE 1 #01-708 , POSTCODE:

Police Station Address 550108 . COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Paolice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2845999 - FAX NO: 63431742
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT (REPORT NO:T/20180102/2087).
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YP2038Z

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 19



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Mease report cormeetly 1he detads of the accdont to speed up tha clems procaas,

il By the Poli L

2 This Form miust be comple

fENE I

3 Information grovided must bo a5 truthiul and sceurate a5 pogadble. Any wilfu! misreprasentation of with haddking of material
facts may alow insursnce comparics 1o repudiate policy lability,

& Thiessue and seeeptance of the Form by nsurance companies is not an admstan of policy Eatlity on the part of the insaranco
LOMmpans,

& Tho repert will s (orwarded by the msurers of the GiA Records Management Cantre estatiished by the General imurance
Association of Singagore |G1a) for archiving and that coples af this report will for a Fee be made avaitable upos application by
interested paries

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, yod hireby tonsent 1o the archivng of this report at the contre and to copes of
the repart bomg made svailsble aloressd,

A  Consent under the Personal Data Frotection Act (PDPA)
t understand, acknowicdge, agree and consent that.

tal  Myinsurer, my workshep and the General insuran e Assocsation of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permi fted to collect wie
disrinen sndjer process my persanal data/peronal infarmaten wt ool in this form] and any other persomal informanan
pravided by me or possestot by my insurar [collectively the “Personal information”| and disclose ahd tramsfor sugh
Pepsonal (nfarmation ta all insure js) who have insured vehicleds) involvad in this scadent (30 ngereric) who have inwres
venicieia) involved in this sceident shall be collectively ieferred to a5 the “Insurens”|, the insurers' lawye i /faw firms, the
Moretaty Authnrity of Singapote ard any releveant gevernment agency/authority (such 3« the polical, for the purposeds]
of ;

i} processing handling and/or dealing with myy chalms inchuding the settlement of the dalma and ary nocessary
inweatipanons relating 1o the claims;

(i§) imwestigasng the accldent andfor oy claims;
(i) ea1rying out and/or dealing with my sstructions or respooating 1o Aty #eqERies hy me,

{iv) sdministaring my claims fincludiog the mailing of correspondence, slatements, mvoice. reports of notioes to me,
which could invoive disclosure of certain personal data abaut me te brivg about delfvery of the same a5 well ason the
extérnal vt of envelopes/mail packsges): and/or

{w} comptying with appheatla law in s@ministening, processing, handling andjor dealing with my claima {collectniely the
‘Purpotes”)

1b)  all insureris) who have insired vehiclels) involved (n this acodent dad the insurers e law frms, mag/are permitted
tpeabert, use, disclose andfor pracess my Personal Information for ane or more of the abive Purpoies; and

[e] vy Poersosal Infeermation mayfcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party seivice providers o
agentsiinciuding their lmwyers/law fitma), which may be sited outside of Sngapore, for ore ormore of the abowe Purposes

() my Perzonal infarmation will alte B collected and Usod 1o comgile claim fistory for the purpese of frawd detection
investgatlan and managament i present and all futuie olaims,

[e] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared [/ discosed

{i} te sl insurers andfor any other third partes that assist = evallating. investigating, controiiing or managing fravd,
regulators. low anforcemant and government ageaces o (emonably reguired for the purposes stated, o

{i) Tow complymg with resulrements unser sty rogulations, laws or court ordars

CES PIE LID
';I iﬁﬁﬂ:& uﬁﬁ“"‘" Pam 3
1 RME Agpont
S \{dﬁ—«" i_,,l g whove SLECAT
‘\ s r - — e —
Pullwm“'lzfe:*,t btnr:"i Griver « Signature Bepaiting Centre Pereonns’s S natuie
Date & Time: 03 o\ 2042 {If driwer 14 mat the padcyhalder) Mo Jagsy Soe
Date & Time: HRICTIN Mo, GRO3aTaW
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Accident Sketch Plan
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin:

Serangoon Morth NPP

108 Serangoon North Ave 1 #01-709
SINGAPORE 550108

Tel No: 1800-28499399

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Police Report Pg. 1

AR

1of3
Report Mo, TR201B0102/2087

DatefTime Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
02/01/2018 13:46 T/20180101/2077 14
] .._.,z =

“Informants Particulars

\._'?"

T Al R

Mame of Informant:
NG KONG BENG, PATRICK

I Address‘.
B0 HILLSIDE DRIVE SINGAPORE 549009

ID Type /1D No.. Contact Mo.:

NRIC NO / S05753146 HomelOffice: Mobile: 87943298
Mationality: Email;

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male B8 20/04/1548 Drriver

Race: Language: Institution / School Mame:
Chinese

Occupation. Driving Licence Information:

MANAGER Class: 3 Date of Expiry.

General Information of the Accident

Type of NPn-In]ury Dal-;erl'irne of Type of Location:
Accidant: Hit and Run Accident: Bend
01/01/2018 15:30
Location:
Along Read 1 Trawelmg Toward Road 2
SELETAR WEST FARMWAY 1
Entrancelexit of 26 Seletar West Farmway 1 and Seletar West Farmway b
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Not Controlled Me Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulancs:
Ma

Model

| candition

SDF‘EDQBJ

TOYOTA

F'REMiD
1.5F A

White

YP2038Z

:-lnsurarkca Nu

Expiry Date:

SDP8098J

LTD,

TENET SOMPO INSURANCE PTE.

9

DATMTPVO1 UU494

244’03#2017 2210772018

Fage & of 19



Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE i
A AR

Police Station Of Origin: Zof3
Serangoon North NFP Report No. T/20180102/2087
108 Serangoon North Ave 1 #01-709

SINGAPORE 550108 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-28459999

Brief Detalls.
On the 01/01/2018 at around 1530hrs, | was driving my vehicle bearing registration no. SDP8028J.

| was reversing out of unit 26 Seletar West Farmway 1 and | spotted a white lorry driving along the main
road of Seletar West Farmway 1 slightly on the right hand side of the road st a very fast speed. | then
stopped my vehicle, my vehicle position were still stationary sfighted slanted in unit 26 Seletar West
Farmway 1, and in no way that it had obstruct the flow of traffic along the main road of Seletar West
Farmway 1 to let the said lorry to proceed. .

Upan the passing of the said lorry, | hear a loud sound coming from the right hand side rear of my vehicle.
| then proceed down to check and the said lorry just did not stop and sped off. | then follow the direction of
where the lorry had gone and found the said lorry at a construction site at about 1 KM down the accident

site.

1 driver and 2 passenger alighted from the said lorry. 1 then spoke to the driver and asked for us to
exchange particulars. He refused to provide his particulars. | felt the driver behaviar were aggressive and
I afraid thing might escalate, | just took dewn their photographs and lorry plate no (YP2038Z)},

| also ask the driver if he is aware of the Collision between my vehicle and the lorry, he admitted that he
collided onto my car.

Both of us took photographs of the damages. However , | am uncertain which part of the lorry had collided
onto my vehicle.

| would like to stste that | have a in-build CCTV installed in front of my vehicle.

Due to the accident, there are damages on my right rear side of my vehicle.

Page 7of 18



Police Report Pg. 1

OLICE FORCE AR KRB

T120180102/2087
Police Station Of Origin: Jof3
Serangoon North NPP Report No. T/20160102/2087
108 Serangoon North Ave 1 #01-708
SINGAPORE 550108 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-2849999

Sketch Plan
Infarmant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the cerificate with you now, please fax»,i\mpy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

!

Signature Of Officer Recording The Reptt: Signature Of Informant:

Fi
Sgt 2 TANG CHUEN BOON ”"“/‘:/ﬂ\f”/(

Signature Of Interpreter. Date/Time:
Mot applicable 02/01/2018 13:46

\

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classificati -Gaser——}
TPIHRT/ T TR ] SN'l:n':'-;
SI TAN LEE HWANG DAWN _ '|
Contact No.: 65476215 R, ‘x\ '.I
Authentication Stamp - BRELN i o |
e ' Singapore Police Force "

——
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1/8/2018

Transfer Fee Enguiry

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle Type:

vehicle Attachment 1:

Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant:
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity:

Maximum Power
Output:

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Unladen Weight
Year Of Manufacture :

Original Registration
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category:

Quota Premium:

COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

Inspection Due Date:

SDP8098)

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment

MNormal

TOYOTA

PREMIO 1.5F A
NZT2603031576

Petrol

1INZD150484

1496 cc

81.0 kW (108 bhp)

1475 kg

1200 kg
2008

23 Jan 2009

A - Car (1600cc & below)
$2,693.00

22 Jan 2019

22 Jan 2018

22 Jan 2019

22 Jan 2018

httpg;h‘\r-rl.Ila.gou.sgn'liamrl.'actium'anquuraTra nsferFeeletailsProxy? FUNCTION ID=F0501015ET

12



1/8/2018 Transfer Fee Enquiry

Intended Transfer 08 Jan 2018
Date:

CO2 Emission: -
CO Emission: -
HC Emission:

NOx Emission : -
PM Emission: =

The current road tax expiry is 22 Jan 5018, You may renew the road tax from 230ct 20

17 with all pre-

requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed after 22 Jan 2018, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please

use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner

when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 23 Jan 2018 to 22 Jul 2018)

Amount Before G5T GST Amount
(S%) (S%)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 -
Sub Total :
MNett Road Tax Amount 341.00 -
(After Offsetting Over
Payment):

Total Amount Payable

Amount Payable (From 23 Jan 2018 to 22 Jan 2019)

Amount Before G5T GST Amount
(S$) (S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00
Sub Total :
Mett Road Tax Amount &82.00 -
(After Offsetting Over
Payment):

Total Amount Payable

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

httpa:h'wl..Iia.gau.sgn'lw.fvrlfactiﬁn-'enquiraTra neferFeeletailsProxy ?PFUNCTIO N_ID=F050101 SET

Amount After GST
(S%)

25.00
25.00

341.00

366.00

Amount After GST
(S%)

25.00
25.00

682.00

707.00

22



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #801-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapone 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 169607198 GST Rep. No. 19-8607138-R Page Mo 1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURAMCE COMPANY Rat: CSGAIB000244\ WS
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  11-04-2018 M"ﬂ“"im'“
TOWERSINGAPORE 039180
Code; GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YP 20382 Veh, Inspected S0P 8056
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCO00002240 Excaaa-{_ﬂ 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 04/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PREMIO c.c 1456
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MNZT2503031576 Colour WHITE
Odometer 187382 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FalR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 PIRELLI amm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FIRELLE 3mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 PIRELLI 3 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 PIRELLI 3mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE VS REAR PORTION I‘,’if.-u'-;'-'--sr“"';'-“--' T
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/01/2018 |inspect Date / Time 05/01/2018 ( 0249 PM )
Survey held at  AK WORKSHOP
MO, 10 AME IND PARK 24 # 04-10 AMK AUTO POINT SINGAPORE 588047
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUGTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
DJTHE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,500- 33,500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Repon Ref Mo, CS3/GAI 8000244 \Whs2

Inspected By

A {

WILSON TEQ CHENG MING K K.LAU CPTIRET)
Automotivie AsSessor
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

BISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solaly for the uss and bewef® of the Chenl named ca whi front page of This Beporl,

replying on this Repar. in whols or in part, does sa 8t his or her ows nek

BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE



